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May 2, 2022 

Dr. Jefferson Flowers, PhD 
Flowers Chemical Laboratories, Inc. 
481 Newburyport Avenue 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 

(239) 533-8881 

RE: B200307ANB -ANALYTICAL LABORATORY SERVICES-NOTICE TO 
TERMlNATE 

Dear Dr. Flowers: 

On May 24\ 2021, Lee County entered into an agreement with Flowers Chemical 
Laboratories, Inc. for analytical laboratory services, under Solicitation No. B200307 ANB. 

Pursuant to the termination procedures established by Section XII. Termination, of the 
agreement, the County is exercising its right to terminate the annual agreement, for 
convenience. The termination of the annual agreement will be effective immediately. 

If you should have any ques · ns, please contact our office. 

cc: FinanceOnBase@leeclerk.org 
Project File 

P.O. Box 398, Fort Myers, Florida 33902-0398 (239) 533-2111 
Internet address http://www.lee-county.com 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 



!J Lee 9.S?~Q!.Y 
Lee County Procurement Management 
POBox398 
Fort Myers, FL 33902 

'Dr, Jefferson Flower.s 
) 

rlowirs 
'f 81 Newbl-\vypod Avtl1"1e 

,4t~~~onte -f"iv,~51 FL 32101 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

■ Complete items 1, 2, and 3. 
■ Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
■ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 

or on the front if space permits. 

1 1. Article Addressed to: 

Dr. Jeffe...-50n Flo wcrs , Ph.b 
F'lowtr.s Cht.tniCAl Labor~f«-U.s, Inc. 
4-it NewbiJ.YYporf Alltr)Ue 
,4i~Mo\'\h. Sfrin9s, tL 32~1 

111111111111 1111 Ill 111111111111111 II Ill II II Ill 
9590 9402 3842 8032 9876 00 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

A. Signature 

X 
D Agent 

D Addressee 
8. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? D Yes 
If YES, enter delivery address below: □ No 

3. Service Type 
D Adult Signature 
D Adult Signature Restricted Delivery 
~ Certified Mall® 
El Certified Mail Restricted Delivery 

D Priority Mall Express® 
D Registered Mail™ 1 

D Registered Mall Restricted 
Delivery 

--------------------l □ Collect on Delivery 
D Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery 

D Return Receipt for 
Merchandise 

D Signature Confirmation™ 
D Signature Confirmation 

Restricted Delivery 

2. Article Number (Transfer from service label) 

7013 1090 DODD 4960 4187 
, PS Form 3811. Julv 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 

D Insured Mail 
D Insured Mail Restricted Delivery 

{over$500) 

Domestic Return Receiot 



1

Goggin, Daniel

From: Goggin, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:16 AM
To: Jeff@flowerslabs.com; Chin, Cledwin
Cc: samantha@flowerslabs.com; juneflowers; Martin, Scott; Thevenin, Marie; Awilda Moa
Subject: RE: FW: [EXTERNAL] B200307ANB - Analytical Laboratory Services - Flowers Chemical Laboratories, 

Inc. - Termination
Attachments: B200307ANB - Analytical Laboratory Services - Flowers Lab - Termination Notice - SIGNED.pdf

Good morning, 
 
As anticipated, please see the attached termination letter for the above agreement. As Flowers Lab was acquired by 
Eurofins, the other vendor on the agreement, we will be terminating the Flowers Lab agreement and operating under 
the existing Eurofins agreement. An original will be coming by certified mail. 
 
Thank you! 
 

�

Daniel Goggin | Contracts Analyst�

Procurement Management Department 
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From: Awilda Moa <awilda@flowerslabs.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 8:25 AM 
To: Goggin, Daniel <DGoggin@leegov.com>; Chin, Cledwin <CChin@leegov.com>; Inganamort, Bretton 
<BInganamort@leegov.com>; Thevenin, Marie <MThevenin@leegov.com> 
Cc: samantha@flowerslabs.com; juneflowers <june.flowers@et.eurofinsus.com>; Martin, Scott 
<scott.martin@et.eurofinsus.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: [EXTERNAL] Flowers Labs Contract Reassignment‐ Lee County ‐ Vendor Name Change 
 
Hi Daniel,  
 
I am forwarding you the response from our new Director of Sales, Scott Martin.  
 
Lee County should be able to just cancel the Flowers agreement and use the current one with Eurofins.  
 


